
From:                                                       @cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Sent:                                                         10 December 2024 16:51 
To:                                                            Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA 
Subject:                                                   EN020028  Morgan and Morecambe Offshore Wind Farms 

transmission Assets 
  
Dear Sir / Madam 
  
I refer to the above application for an Order granting development consent. 
  
We note the project is located entirely in English Waters and has relatively low risk to 
Welsh protected sites.  For that reason we will not be registering as an interested party 
for this application.  We defer advice on any outstanding potential risks to bird and 
mammal receptors to Natural England. 
  
If you have any questions please get in touch. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  
  

 
Uwch Gynghorydd Morol / Senior Marine Advisor    
Tîm Cyngor a Rheoli Ardal Morol / Marine Area Advice and 
Management Team 
Rhif ffon 03000 653219 / 03000 653219 
Dyddiau gweithio dydd Mawrth-dydd Gwener/ Working days 
Tuesday-Friday 

 
  

 
  
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn 
Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.   
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh 
without it leading to a delay. 

 

 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcyfoethnaturiol.cymru%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMorganandMorecambeOWFTA%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C859e06d4f8b04b78918508dd193ad32b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638694462662214064%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MTnYkAzl4F6D34kLQg91p6SVCDkzjxVH4kKE41MjDPE%3D&reserved=0



